From: Chemistry REU <reu@olemiss.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:58 PM

To: Chemistry REU <reu@olemiss.edu>

Subject: Ole Miss Physical Chemistry Still Accepting 2023 Summer REU Applications

In case you know a talented undergraduate student that might be interested in our PCHEM REU Program, we
are accepting applications through Feb. 27th.

2023 Ole Miss Physical Chemistry Summer Research Program Experience for Undergraduates (REU)

Program: The Ole Miss Chemistry Department seeks applicants for an NSF-funded summer Research
Experience for Undergraduates (REU) program in 2023. Students who have completed their freshman year of
college and who will not have graduated as of Fall 2023 can participate fully in "Ole Miss Physical Chemistry
Summer Research Program" activities and work on a research project under the direction of a faculty mentor.
Student participants will receive a $6,000 stipend, a housing and meal plan for ten weeks, and travel
assistance.

Eligibility: Undergraduate student participants must have completed their freshmen year of college but not yet
graduated, and must be citizens or permanent residents of the United States or its possessions.
Underrepresented groups in science are strongly encouraged to apply, including minorities, women, and first-
generation college students.

Key Dates and Deadlines:

02/27/2023: Applications Due

03/13/2023: Notice of Invitation to Participate
05/18/2023: Experience Begins (Move-In)
07/25/2023: Experience Ends (Move-Out)

For more information, including a printable flyer, research projects and how to apply, see
http://reu.chem.olemiss.edu or contact program director Dr. Nathan I. Hammer at nhammer@olemiss.edu.

The Ole Miss PCHEM Summer Research Program REU is supported by The National Science Foundation (CHE-
1156713, CHE-1460568, CHE-1757888, CHE-2150352).
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The University of Mississippi seeks participants for the Ole Miss
Summer Research Experience
for Undergraduates (REU)

Program in Chemistry

The National Science Foundation will fund ten (10) undergraduate students
who have completed at least their freshman year in college but have not yet graduated.
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Student participants will receive a $6,000 stipend, housing and meal plan for
10 weeks, as well as travel assistance,

REU researchers will gain hands-on experience in a collaborative atmosphere with a broad :
range of topics such as laser-based molecular spectroscopy, molecular modeling, computational :}
quantum chemistry as well as the synthesis and characterization of new nanomaterials.
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Project Descriptions and Online Application can be found at E
http://reu.chem.olemiss.edu

For more information, contact Prof. Nathan I. Hammer, Program Director
181 Coulter Hall, University of Mississippi, University, MS 38677
662-915-398%nhammer@olemiss.edu '



https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Freu.chem.olemiss.edu%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Cc7eee1ab91574412eab108db0884c928%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638114541311660689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mUQcqvfX3mRfLe59jZpv%2F6fwSAv8xazpou8ApvLq1%2Bg%3D&reserved=0

